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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4:22 PM
To: 'classified2@kvnews.com'
Subject: RE: Order Confirmation - Ad # 917258
Attachments: SE-13-00001 KCPW Notice of SEPA Action Publication Confirmation.pdf

One small thing the action is a "Mitigated" Determination of Non-Significance and subsequent "MDNS" see attached let 
me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB [mailto:classified2@kvnews.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: classified2@kvnews.com 
Subject: Order Confirmation - Ad # 917258 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
Attached is your legal proof for 6/28 and July 5. Let me know if this is Ok to run. 
 
Thank you 
 
Danielle Renwick, Classified AdVisor 
Daily Record Newspaper 
Ph: 509-925-1414 
Fx: 509-925-5696 
classified2@kvnews.com 
________________________________________________________________________________ 


